



Owasso Soccer Club

Monthly Board Meeting

October 13, 2015 - 7:30pm - OSC Field House

Call to Order: 7:30pm

Attendance: Peter Koskovich, Jim Pacula, Mandy Miles, Dean Cummings, Patricia Lockett, Brandon Shreffler, Adam Kenes

Approval of Agenda: Approved.

I. **President's Report**

OSC President Peter Koskovich was present to discuss the following items:

1. Letter to Club outlining garbage, bathrooms and other misc. info as to the how and why behind our policies.
2. Scholarship parents to help fill holes & litter/garbage pickup

II. **1st VP Report**

OSC Vice President Jim Pacula was present to discuss the following information:

1. US Soccer is changing the rules
 - a) Need new field sizes/new goals
2. Christian Irrigation came to give us a quote for irrigation to Fields #12 & #13

III. **2nd VP Report**

OSC 2nd Vice President Dean Cummings presented the following information:

1. Website
 - a) When speaking to GoDaddy we need Jeff Miles on the phone call.
 - b) Need to get the new website to WordPress.
 - (1) Could send the new one live and work on WordPress behind the scenes.

IV. **Secretary's Report**

OSC Secretary Mandy Miles was present to take meeting notes and presented the following:

1. Order the trophies
 - a) May go to tshirts for U5-U8 next year instead.
 - b) Southwest Trophy
 - (1) Order now
2. Scholarship Hours



Owasso Soccer Club

Monthly Board Meeting

October 13, 2015 - 7:30pm - OSC Field House

- a) Sign In Sheet (time in/out, what they accomplished)
- b) Trash, Field Marshall, Bathroom Check,
 - (1) Between 3-4pm on Saturday is trash. All cans need to come to the front
 - (2) Between 5-6pm on Monday take trash cans back.
3. Assistant Registrar write up.

V. Treasurer's Report/Financial report

OSC Treasurer Brandon Shreffler presented the following information.

1. Square is something for us to look into for paying for concessions.
2. Financials are approved

VI. Registrar's Report

OSC Registrar Patricia Lockett was present to discuss the following items:

1. Needs Letter of Donation for our numbers of the fields.
2. Planet Sub may be doing a fundraiser for us.

VII. Director of Coaching Report

D.O.C. Adam Kenes presented the following information.

1. Upcoming Licenses Offered at Owasso
 - a) November 20-22 we are having an E Course Licence
 - (1) May hold it at the Bailey Golf Course
 - b) December 18-20 we are having a D Course Licence
 - (1) Instructional weekend
 - c) February 26-28 we are having a D Course Licence
 - (1) Performance weekend
2. Kurt Luitweier wants to come up and evaluate games this weekend.
 - a) Wants to video Field #1 & Field #2
3. Summer Camp
 - a) 32 players for Spring Break Camp before ConstantContact
 - b) 60 players for Spring Break Camp after ConstantContact
 - c) Could staff/board be free
 - d) Scholarships half off
4. Coach reported a sensitive issue
 - a) Contacting OSA for advise



Owasso Soccer Club
Monthly Board Meeting
October 13, 2015 - 7:30pm - OSC Field House

Open Floor:

Adjournment: 10:19pm